
My house
C’est comment chez toi?
- What is your house like?
Dans ma maison, il y a (huit) pièces
- In my house, there are (eight) rooms
Chez moi, il y a... – At mine, there is
Voici…- Here is...
la chambre de mes parents…
- my parents’ bedroom
la chambre de ma sœur…
- my sister’s bedroom
ma chambre - my room
la cuisine - the kitchen
le Jardin - the garden
la salle à manger  
- the dining room
la salle de bain  - the bathroom
le salon  - the living room
les toilettes - the toilet
le bureau - the desk / office
la fenêtre - the window
la porte – the door
le lit - the bed
la table – the table

Key ideas
What you can do in town
Where we live 
In my home

Year 8 Topic 2 Part 2: Où habites-tu? – Where do you live?

Qu’est-ce qu’on peut faire dans ta ville?

- What can you do in your town?

Dans ma ville, on peut…

- In my town, you can…

À Bolton, on peut…

- In Bolton, you can…

Ici, on peut…

- Here, you can…

Là-bas, on peut…

- There, you can…

visiter les musées - visit museums

visiter les jardins - visit the gardens/parks

visiter les monuments - visit monuments

aller au concert - go to a concert

manger au restaurant - eat at a restaurant

faire du roller ou du skate - to do rollerblading or skating

faire du vélo - to go on a bike ride / do cycling

faire du bowling - todo bowling

jouer au babyfoot au café - to play table football at the cafe

jouer au flipper au café - to play pinball at the cafe

faire une promenade en barque - to do a boat trip

Opinions of where we live
Tu aimes ta ville/ton village?
Do you like your town/village?
J’adore ça - I love it 
Je déteste ça - I hate it
J’aime habiter à… 
- I like to live in…
J’aime habiter ici – I like to live here
J’aime y habiter – I like living there
J’aime habiter là-bas – I like living there
Je suis très content(e) d’habiter ici 
- I am very happy to live here
Je voudrais habiter à… I would like to live in…
Mon village / Ma ville est
- My village / towm is
Mon appartement / Ma maison est
- My flat / house is
Mon Jardin / Ma rue est 
- My garden / street is
intéressant / intéressante - interesting
ennuyeux / ennuyeuse - boring
nul / nulle - rubbish
petit / petite - small
grand / grande – big
gros / grosse – big/fat
beau / belle - beautiful
vieux / vieille - old
nouveau / nouvelle - new
moderne - modern
confortable – comfortable
propre – clean
sale – dirty

Comparatives
Mon appart est plus grand que ton appart. – My apartment is more big than your house.
Ma maison est plus intéressante que ta maison. – My house is more interesting than your house.

Adjectives 
agree with 
the noun 
they 
describe!



Pouvoir – to be able to
Je peux – I can
Tu peux – you can (singular / informal)
Il peut – he can
Elle peut – she can
On peut – we can
Nous pouvons – we can
Vous pouvez – you can (plural  / polite)
Ils peuvent – they can (m / m+f)
Elles peuvent – they can (f)

Prepositions
dans - in
devant - in front of
derrière - behind
entre - in between
sous - under
sur - on
à côté de - next to
à droite de - on the right of
à gauche de - on the left of
en face de - opposite

Year 8 Topic 2 Part 2: Transferable language 

Habiter – to live
J’habite – I live
Tu habites – You live (singular / informal)
Il habite – he lives
Elle habite – she lives
On habite – we live
Nous habitons – we live
Vous habitez – you live (plural / polite)
Ils habitent – they live (m / m+f)
Elles habitent – they live (f)

Intensifiers
très – very
assez – quite
vraiment – truly
réellement – really
un peu – a bit
peu – little
trop – too
extrêmement – extremely 
tellement – so 

Connectives
et – and
mais – but
aussi – also
parce que – because
car – because
puisque – since
cependant – however
malheureusement - 
unfortunately

Key verbs in 
the present tense

Using a range of language 
improves the quality of our 
speaking and writing and 
allows us to access more 
challenging texts!

Time expressions
Quelquefois – Sometimes 
Normalement – Normally
D’habitude – Usually
Tous les week-ends – Every weekend 
En ce moment – At the moment
Souvent – Often 
Tous les jours – Every day
Tous le soirs – Every evening
Tout le temps – All the time
De temps en temps – From time to time
Une fois par mois – Once a month
Deux fois par semaine – Twice a week

Ce matin / Cet après-midi / Ce soir 
This morning / afternoon / evening
Ce week-end – This weekend
Aujourd’hui - Today

Je pense que – I think that
Je crois que – I believe that
Je dirais que – I would say that
À mon avis – In my opinion
c’est – it is
ce n’est pas – it isn’t
Je trouve ça – I find that

important(e) - important
génial(e) – great  

agréable – pleasant
joli(e) – pretty
moche – ugly 

Of + the  
de + le = du (masc.)
de + la = de la (fem.)
de + les = des (plural)
de + l’ = de l’ (starts with a vowel sound)
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